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' RELEASE IN PART
B6
From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan)J@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2011 11:45 AM
To: H
- Subject: fw: Speech
Fyi
From: Kim Ghattas ' B6

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 11:36 AM .‘
To: Sullivan, Jacob J »
Subject: Speech

Good stuff. Global counterror forum with Turkey as a co chair... smart. Nothing like multilateral initiatives with the US at
their heart to maintain the US as the go to partner for everything, decline or no decline.

Kim Ghattas
BBC Washington
State department correspondent

www.twitter.com/bbckimghattas

Mobile{

Direct line - BBC Bureau
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BBC news
Suite 800, 2000 M Street NW,
Washington DC 20036, USA
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This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of the
BBC unless specifically stated. '

If you have received it in error, please delete it from your system.

Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it and notify the sender
immediately. »

Please note that the BBC monitors e-mails sent or received.

Further communication will signify your consent to this.
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